
Subject: FW: LAHSA Employment Opportunities
From: "Kerry Morrison" <KerryMorrison@List.HollywoodBid.org>
Date: 01/11/2017 06:13 PM
To:
Reply-to: kerrymorrison@list.hollywoodbid.org

To:  Hollywood 4WRD
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From: LAHSA - Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority [mailto:humanresources@lahsa.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 4:11 PM
To: Kerry Morrison <Kerry@hollywoodbid.org>
Subject: LAHSA Employment Opportunities
 

 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________

The Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority (LAHSA) is a joint powers authority of the
City and County of Los Angeles, created in 1993 to address the problems of homelessness
in Los Angeles County. LAHSA is the lead agency in the HUD-funded Los Angeles
Continuum of Care, and coordinates and manages over $132 million annually in federal,
state, county and city funds for programs providing shelter, housing and services to
homeless people. The following employment opportunities are available:

Executive Department

* Sr. Project Manager, Homeless Strategies

Finance Department

* Analyst, Continuum of Care

 

Homeless Services Department

* Emergency Response Team (ERT) Member

 

Policy & Planning Department

* Coordinator, Capacity Building

* Regional Coordinator

* Sr. Analyst, Policy & Planning

Programs Department

* Community Matcher

* Coordinator, Youth CES

* Trainer, HMIS

 

We offer a competitive salary and excellent benefits package. Interested individuals are
invited to apply. A complete listing of open positions is available at our website

www.lahsa.org.

To apply email or mail a cover letter that identifies the position you are applying for and

 



current resume to:

Los Angeles Homeless Services Authority (LAHSA)

Attn: Keshia Douglas, Director HR & Administration

811 Wilshire Blvd., 6th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90017

Email: humanresources@lahsa.org; Fax: 213-553-9393
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